
 

 

BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, January 22, 2025 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library Conference Room 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of January 22, 2025         (Board Action) 
IV. Proposed Executive Session, Subject to Board Approval 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments:  

  The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel comfortable in sharing 
matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be happy to recognize 
those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify yourself before 
presenting your thoughts. 
  Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
  As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Reports – Administrative Updates - Presentations 

 High School Tech/Careers – Chad Ayers 
 Student Representative Update 
 Superintendent Update 

‐ Portrait of a Graduate 
‐ Regionalization 
‐ Instructional Priority 
‐ Hazlitt Vineyards 

• Administrative Updates  
 School Business Administrator Update 

‐ Budget Workshop #1 
IX. Board Reports  

• Budget Committee  
• Board Priorities   

X. Minutes             (Board Action) 
XI. Business             (Board Action)  

 Treasurer’s Report 
 Board Policy Update 

XII. Personnel            (Board Action)   
• Interim Administrator Agreement 
• Resignation  

– Teacher Aide 
– School Bus Driver  

XIII. Consent Agenda Items           (Board Action)   
 Substitute  
    – School Monitors 
    – School Teacher Aide   
 Internal Claims Auditor Report 

XIV. Adjournment            (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting  January 22, 2025 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, January 22, 2025 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Library Conference Room. 
 

Roll Call  Members Present: Robert Brautigam Steve Mark  
     Joseph Callaghan Gail Musnicki 
     Jacob Hall  Angela Rischpater 
     Amie Levine  Maura Sullivan 
     Kelley Louthan 

Members Absent:    
 

Also Present: Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Abigail Hall, Christina Brautigam and 
Michele Barkley 

 

A quorum being present, the Regular Meeting of January 22, 2025 was called to order at _____ 
p.m. by __________. 
 
Motion:       
2nd:   
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
January 22, 2025 as presented. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for  

a) The medical and employment history of a particular person.  
b) The proposed acquisition of real property, but only when publicity would substantially 
affect the value of these things.   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Comments – Boards Response 
 

Points of Interest 
 

Superintendent Reports – Administrative Reports - Presentations 
 

Board Reports – Budget Committee & Board Priorities 
 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting  January 22, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of January 8, 2024 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s Monthly Report as 
follows: For period ending November 2024. (Attached) 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Policy 
Committee, with no second reading as per Policy #1410,  approves the following policies, 
regulations and forms as presented: 

-  Policy #7312: Student Dress Code 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented:  
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Interim Administrator Agreement 
between Naples Central School and Matthew Mahoney, effective January 13, 2025 through 
June 30, 2025. (Attached)  

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following resignation, with regret: 
- Lexus Douglas, Teacher Aide, effective 01/25/25. 
- Maureen Clark, School Bus Driver, effective 01/22/25.  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Kevin 
Swartz, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 

 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Substitute appointment, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name   Position 
Lena Uthe  School Monitor, effective 01/10/2025    



Regular Meeting  January 22, 2025 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 

Sadie Frederick Teacher Aide, effective 01/21/2025 
Sadie Frederick School Monitor, effective 01/21/2025 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the Internal Claims Auditor 
Report for the 2nd  quarter of the 2024-2025 School Year.  
                  

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of January 22, 2025 is hereby adjourned at 
________ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



















































 

      POLICY     

 
 

 20072025 7312 
 
 

 Students 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENT DRESS CODE 
 

The responsibility for the dress and appearance of students shall rest with individual students and 
parents. They have the right to determine how the student shall dress, provided that such attire does 
not interfere with the operation of the school or infringe upon the general health, safety and welfare of 
District students or employees. Student dress and appearance must be in accordance with the District 
Code of Conduct. The administration is authorized to take action in instances where individual dress 
does not meet these stated requirements.  
 

While the school administration may require students participating in physical education classes 
to wear certain types of clothing such as sneakers, socks, shorts, and tee shirts, they may not prescribe 
a specific brand which students must wear.  
 

This policy does not mean that student, faculty, or parent groups may not recommend 
appropriate dress for school or special occasions. It means that a student shall not be prevented from 
attending school or a school function, or otherwise be discriminated against, so long as his/her dress 
and appearance meet the above requirements.  
 Student, faculty, or parent groups may recommend appropriate dress for school or special 
occasions. However, a student shall not be prevented from attending school or a school function, or 
otherwise be discriminated against, so long as his/her dress and appearance meet the above 
requirements. 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to District Code of Conduct on School Property 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07 
Revision:  01/22/25 








	01 - Regular Meeting of January 22 2025 - AGENDA - Initial
	02 - Regular Meeting of January 22 2025 - BLANK MINUTES - Initial
	07 - Agenda Blank Minutes Documents - Public Packet Website
	Business - Treasurers Report November 2024
	Business - Policy #7312 Student Dress Code - Tracking
	Personnel - Mahoney, Matthew - Interim Administrator Agreement 01-13-25 to 06-30-25
	Consent Item - Internal Claims Audit Report 2nd quarter




